

Donna Kinapen

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: March 15, 2017 12:54 PM
To: 'Olga Whiteley'
Subject: RE: OESP Variance reporting - Q4 2016

Awesome, thanks Olga.

Thanks, Donna

From: Olga Whiteley [<mailto:Olga.Whiteley@ieso.ca>]
Sent: March-15-17 12:51 PM
To: Donna Kinapen
Cc: Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: OESP Variance reporting - Q4 2016

Hi Donna, I'll have all the information I need on Monday Mar 20. I can send it to you that day.

From: Donna Kinapen [<mailto:Donna.Kinapen@ontarioenergyboard.ca>]
Sent: March 15, 2017 11:55 AM
To: Olga Whiteley
Subject: RE: OESP Variance reporting - Q4 2016

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Olga. On a call with IESO and OEB earlier this week I asked whether we would be able to get monthly updates on the variance going forward as we implement the government's Fair Hydro Plan. When do you think we'd be able to get a report for the status of the variance as at the end of February?

Many thanks, Donna.

From: Olga Whiteley [<mailto:Olga.Whiteley@ieso.ca>]
Sent: January-23-17 1:10 PM
To: Ceiran Bishop; Lynne Anderson; Donna Kinapen
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Idalin McKenzie
Subject: OESP Variance reporting - Q4 2016

Please see below Q4 2016 report on the OESP variance account (total includes December values available mid-Jan).

Line No.	As at Q4 2016	Description
1	107,007,990.85	Net over/under collected from the market
2	312,864.68	Interest Income
3	-14,776,794.06	Net Implementation Costs
4	-100,548.77	Interest Expense
5	92,443,512.70	Subtotal
6	0.00	Loan Outstanding
7	92,443,512.70	Amount in OESP Variance Acct

Implementation costs		
11-Mar-16	-12,672,018.40	OEB invoices paid by Corp
23-Mar-16	-1,929,764.30	OEB invoices paid by Corp
23-Aug-16	-2,641,352.88	OEB invoice paid by Mkt
	-17,243,135.58	Total of invoices paid
31-Mar-16	2,466,341.52	Reimbursement from OEB
	-14,776,794.06	Net implementation costs

Regards,

Olga Whiteley, CFA | Treasury and Pension Operations

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 403-6917 | F: (905) 403-6913

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Email: olga.whiteley@ieso.ca

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.